

TISSINGTON AND LEA HALL PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting held on 24th July 2017 at Tissington Village Hall

Present: Chairman: Chris Carr, Vice Chairman: Sir Richard FitzHerbert, Stuart Naylor, George Maxwell,

Clerk: Joanne Poitevin

Apologies: John Etches

2200 Declaration of member's interest: Chris Carr as a Peak Park Member, Sir Richard declares his position as a DDC councillor.

2201 Minutes of the meeting on: 24th April 2017 were circulated and signed as correct. The minutes are to be sent to the parish magazine.

2202 Raised points from last meet:

1. The wall has been reported as knocked down on the Bradbourne Mill/Mill Lane junction between the 10 – 15th July. Tissington Estate has been asked to repair the damage. If anyone knows any information regarding this incident would they please report to Sir Richard FitzHerbert.
2. Tissington Parish Council would like to welcome the new vicar Carolyn McDonald.
3. Sir Richard has entered the village into Village of the Year through Channel 4. 483 villages entered and 80 are through to the filming stage, including Tissington. This will be broadcast in November.

2203 Finance Report:

1. The table below defines finances for April, May & June 2017 presented to the councillors:

Date	Chq No	Item description	In	Out	Balance
1 st April 2017		Opening Balance			£4031.84
28 th April		Derbyshire Dales Precept	£2500.00		£6531.84
2 nd April	418	J Poitevin Clerks Wages		£280.22	£6251.62
2 nd April	419	Playing Field rent		£26.47	£6225.15
2 nd April	420	DALC subscription		£63.90	£6161.25
2 nd April	421	PPPF subscription		£6.00	£6155.25
24 th April	422	Parish Council Insurance Zurich		£160.65	£5994.60
		Closing Balance			£5994.60

Cheques presented to the councillors with the financial report were approved.

1. Cheques Presented for Signature:

- a. Clerks wages for April, May & June: Chq no: 423 £465.11
- b. Janice Jackson Internal Audit Fee: Chq no: 424 £20.00
- c. Osmaston Town Band Fee Church Fete: Chq no: 425 £105.00
- d. All Cheques Approved and signed

2. Accounts Business:

- a. John Etches name needs to be added to the cheque book signature portfolio of the Parish Council.

3. Audit 2017:

- a. Has now been fully approved with not cost incurred. The approval page will be uploaded to the webpage to meet transparency requirements.

2204 Planning: No Planning applications have been received for consideration.

Points of Interest:

1. Sir Richard met Tom Scott with regard to car parking at the Kitchen Gardens.
2. Bent Farm: Slurry site, there is no progress.
3. Some parking access is being looked into at the Butchers shop, possibility by recessing the garden area.
4. Tissington Estate has permission to fell Sycamore trees at Green Farm; this will take place in winter.

2205 Tissington Parish Business

1. **Village Phone & Post Box:** The phone box has been added to the BT list for a new coat of paint. BT cannot guarantee a date for this, Clerk to follow up; Sir Richard requested the email to also add to the complaint. Sir Richard has also added the two Post boxes in Tissington to a request for painting campaign.
2. **Drain Survey and Sweep:** The road from Rakes lane to Shaplow Cottages has experienced flooding at least 3 times in recent months. The road drains have been neglected for some time. The drains are the responsibility of the Highways, they have been in contact but there has been no maintenance as yet. Followed up again. Remain on record.
3. **Manholes DDDC:** The manholes at the Street are in need of repair. Having been inspected the Highways agency DDDC reported that these manholes were not bad enough to repair at this point in time.
4. **Strimming A515:** Although the A515 from Tissington to Rakes Lane was strimmed the results were very poor with bushes still overgrown and obscuring the view of traffic. Clerk to follow up with the inclusion of Simon Spencer.
5. **Footpath:** The Wibben Hill Farm a footpath sign and style need replacing. The Peak Park Rose Clark has inspected the style and left material with Mike Herridge who will erect the gateway kit.
6. **Defibrillator:** The councillors agreed to support the placing of a defibrillator within the village on the Tea Rooms. Tissington Parish Council would like to contribute £300 towards the cost to bring the amount already raised by various activities in the village. The clerk should now contact Wendy Unwin for an invoice.
7. **Cattle Grid:** The cattle grid at the top of Mill Hill Bent Lane has now been broken for some weeks. This means the land cannot be grazed, as the damage is so bad the gate along side has to be left open for traffic. The grid was in filled with chatter to make it usable to cars. Despite numerous requests there is no answer for when this will be fixed. Clerk to contact Kevin Brett and email Simon Spencer.

2206 TMP (Tissington Traffic Management Plan) Update: No further update.

2207 Village Website & Face book Page:

Website update: The website gets approximately 10 hits per day, with 8 unique visitors.

Website address: tissingtonandleahallparishcouncil.weebly.com (all lower case, all one word) Google search.

Face Book Page: Search: Tissingtonandleahallparishcouncil 17 Followers. For updates of local council events and information.

Discussion Points:

1. **Church Fete:** Sir Richard reported that the church fete raised £1300. Given the bad weather prediction attendance was very good.
2. **Saw Pit Hill Signage:** After the incident on Sawpit Hill where an articulated lorry driver was directed by SatNav the verge was severely damaged. Sir Richard proposed a sign for the area near the salt bin to discourage drivers with large vehicles from this route. It was noted that the farms at the end of this road should not be affected. Sir Richard is requested to order the sign and provide the Parish Council with an invoice. Clerk awaiting invoice.

Date of next meetings: Village Hall, 7.30pm General meeting: Monday 4th September
Monday 6th November 2017
Monday 5th February 2018

Signed DateChris Carr **Chairman**